

RE: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)" <boafoa.kwamena@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 03 May 2017 09:36:57 -0400

Yes, it is.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 9:36 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Is this material the same as the fiscal prep deck?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 9:10 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Ok, sounds good. Will do. Thanks for the heads up.

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 8:55 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Yes, please err on the side of bringing a lot of copies. There was an issue at the last meeting. Thanks

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 8:53 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Thanks, Boafoa. Attached is the version we would like to be distributed. Do folks need to bring hard copies with them?

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-03-17 8:50 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

There isn't really a protocol. I can have Pina send the material to Andrew's Office. Can you send me the version you would like distributed. Thanks

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: May-03-17 8:44 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Subject: RE: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Boafoa,

Can you please let me know what the protocol is for getting materials to the Multi-Minister briefing in the afternoon?

Thanks,
Martin

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: May-01-17 8:25 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: Re: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Thank you. Can you please bring 30 copies to Wednesday's meeting. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: Monday, May 1, 2017 7:11 PM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Bromm, William (CAB); Foster, Robert (CAB)
Subject: FPC Materials for Ontario Fair Hydro Plan Implementation

Hi Boafoa,

Please find attached a presentation for Wednesday's FPC meeting on the Ontario Fair Hydro Plan legislation.

We would also propose to us this deck for the Multi-Minister briefing in the afternoon.

Let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,
Martin